October 15, 2024 - Pre-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

ATTENDEES

Board of Canvassers (In-Person):

Doura of Gantassers (III Ter	2011).	
Name	Position	Party
Beatrice P. Tignor	President	Democrat
Roberta B. Deegan	Vice President	Republican
Felicia N. V. Pratt	Member	Democrat
Faye M. Howell	Member	Democrat
Terri I. Williams	Member	Democrat
Michael M. Gorman	Substitute Member	Republican
Carletta L. Lundy	Substitute Member	Democrat

Michael Adams	Board Attorney (By Phone)
Anita C. Jones	Board Recording Secretary

Board of Canvassers Absent:

Name	Position	Party
LaVerne P. Scott	Substitute Member	Democrat

LBE Staff (in person):

EBE stail (iii person).	
Name	Position
Wendy Honesty-Bey	Elections Administrator
Patricia Thorpe	Manager of Elections Operations
Michael Colbert	Data Coordinator
Freddie Colston	Floor Runner
Darrius Stanton	Floor Runner
Darryl Fields	Floor Runner
Joe Young	Floor Runner
Donald Benton	Floor Runner
Yvette Battle	Floor Runner
Damion Johnson	Floor Runner

Public:

Name	Organization
None	

All canvassing teams, duplicating team members, and ballot scanner operating team members are attached to the minutes.

DECLARATION OF QUORUM PRESENT

October 15, 2024 – Pre-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

RECONVENING THE MEETING

The mail-in ballot canvass convened on Tuesday, October 15, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. at the Board of Elections Office, 1100 Mercantile Lane, Suite 135, Upper Marlboro, MD 20774.

CONFIRMATION OF OATH

Ms. Sandra Brennan, Executive Administrative Aide to The Honorable Mahasin El Amin, Clerk of the Court for Prince George's County, administered and recorded the oath of each member of the Board of Canvassers on October 8, 2024, in-person. Substitute members of the Board of Elections were also sworn-in on the same day. Beatrice P. Tignor was sworn-in on October 9, 2024, and Felicia N. V. Pratt was sworn-in on October 15, 2024.

ELECTION/ANNOUNCEMENT OF OFFICERS

At the beginning of today's canvass, Ms. Deegan made a motion nominating Ms. Tignor as Chairman of the Canvass and Ms. Deegan as Secretary of the Canvass. Ms. Williams seconded the motion, and the Board of Canvassers unanimously approved the motion. Ms. Jones is the Recording Secretary.

PUBLIC NOTICE OF CANVASS

Ms. Honesty-Bey noted that public notice of the mail-in ballot canvass was provided and that the notice was provided by agenda posted on door of the canvass facility, the door of the election office, and on the Prince George's County Board of Election's website.

VERIFICATION OF THE SCANNING UNIT(S)

Mr. Colbert presented documents to the Board of Canvassers showing that the ballot scanners being used in the canvass successfully passed Logic and Accuracy Testing on October 18, 2024. Mr. Colbert reported that the memory cards created for this canvass were placed in the ballot scanners and sealed. Ms. Honesty-Bey provided the Board of Canvassers with the results from the Logic and Accuracy Testing. Mr. Colbert noted the Ballot Scanner Serial Numbers and Seal Numbers from the Logic and Accuracy Testing documentation for each ballot scanner being used in the canvass.

Mr. Colbert verified that the seals on the ballot scanners were intact and recorded the scanners serial numbers and seal numbers on the Scanning Unit Opening Integrity Report.

Mr. Colbert noted that the ballot scanners' serial numbers and seal numbers from Logic and Accuracy Testing matched the ballot scanners serial numbers and seal numbers before the canvass began.

The Board of Canvassers confirmed that the counts on the ballot scanners were zero. Ms. Honesty-Bey posted one copy of the Zero Reports from the ballot scanners on the wall of the canvassing room. Mr. Colbert printed a second copy of the Zero Reports, which

October 15, 2024 - Pre-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

remained with the integrity reports. The Board of Canvassers signed the Zero Reports.

A copy of the *Scanning Unit Opening Integrity Report* is attached to the minutes.

CANVASSING OF BALLOTS

Overview of Canvass Process

Ms. Honesty-Bey explained the rules concerning public observation of the canvass. Ms. Honesty-Bey provided an overview of the canvassing process and noted that the rules were posted in the canvass room. Ballots were distributed to the ballot processing canvassing team. Each canvassing team reviewed the envelope first to determine whether it was timely received.

For timely received ballots, each canvassing team determined whether the voter signed the oath. After verifying that the oath was signed, each canvassing team opened the envelopes. With the envelope face down, each canvassing team removed the ballot, taking care that the envelope stays face down. After removing all the ballots in the batch, the ballot envelopes were set aside. Each canvassing team reviewed the ballots for compliance and tabulating acceptability.

Web delivered ballots were duplicated by a bi-partisan ballot duplication team and verified for accuracy.

Ballots that are untimely or otherwise not in compliance were placed in a folder/envelope, with the canvassing team's number, or other information identifying the canvassing team to which the ballot belonged, and the reason(s) for the referral written on the envelope. The envelope with the ballots inside was referred to the Board of Canvassers for later review.

Those timely ballots that were in compliance and could be read by the ballot scanner were referred to the Board of Canvassers for acceptance.

The Board of Canvassers rules on whether to accept or unanimously reject the referred ballots.

Ms. Honesty-Bey explained the process to provide information to the Board of Canvassers or challenged a decision of the Board.

Canvass Participants

The ballot processing, duplicating, and scanner operating teams for each canvassing day are listed on the attached sheets. Ms. Honesty-Bey conducted the swearing-in for the canvassing teams and thanked everyone for their time and service.

October 15, 2024 - Pre-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

Canvassing of Ballots

Ms. Deegan made a motion to accept and approve the opening and tabulation of the ballots. Ms. Lundy seconded the motion, and the motion passed unanimously.

Board of Canvassers Meeting

The Board of Canvassers did not conduct a decision meeting today.

Printing Canvass Results

After scanning all accepted mail-in ballots, Mr. Colbert locked the ballot scanners. Ms. Honesty-Bey confirmed that the number of accepted ballots equaled the number of ballots counted by the ballot scanners.

A copy of the *Scanning Unit Closing Integrity Report* is attached to the minutes.

DAILY CANVASSING STATISTICS

Vote by Mail Canvass Statistics- Day One	Number of Ballots
Total Ballots Presented	3,600
Accepted Ballots	3,600
Rejected Ballots	0
Ballots held over by the Board of Canvassers (if applicable)	0

RECESS

The canvass recessed at 5:30 p.m. and will reconvene on Wednesday, October 16, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. Mr. Colbert recorded the public count, turned the scanners off, and affixed seals.

October 16, 2024 – Pre-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

ATTENDEES

Board of Canvassers (In-Person):

Name	Position	Party
Beatrice P. Tignor	President	Democrat
Roberta B. Deegan	Vice President	Republican
Faye M. Howell	Member	Democrat
Terri I. Williams	Member	Democrat
Michael M. Gorman	Substitute Member	Republican
Carletta L. Lundy	Substitute Member	Democrat

Michael Adams	Board Attorney (By Phone)
Anita C. Jones	Board Recording Secretary

Board of Canvassers Absent:

Name	Position	Party
Felicia N. V. Pratt	Member	Democrat
LaVerne P. Scott	Substitute Member	Democrat

LBE Staff (in person):

EBE Stail (in person).	
Name	Position
Wendy Honesty-Bey	Elections Administrator
Patricia Thorpe	Manager of Elections Operations
Michael Colbert	Data Coordinator
Freddie Colston	Floor Runner
Darrius Stanton	Floor Runner
Darryl Fields	Floor Runner
Joe Young	Floor Runner
Donald Benton	Floor Runner
Yvette Battle	Floor Runner
Damion Johnson	Floor Runner

Public:

Name	Organization
None	

All canvassing teams, duplicating team members, and ballot scanner operating team members are attached to the minutes.

DECLARATION OF QUORUM PRESENT

October 16, 2024 - Pre-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

RECONVENING THE MEETING

The mail-in ballot canvass reconvened on Wednesday, October 16, 2024, at 10:00 a.m. at the Board of Elections Office, 1100 Mercantile Lane, Suite 135, Upper Marlboro, MD 20774.

PUBLIC NOTICE OF CANVASS

Ms. Honesty-Bey noted that public notice of the mail-in ballot canvass was provided and that the notice was provided by agenda posted on door of the canvass facility, the door of the election office, and on the Prince George's County Board of Election's website.

VERIFICATION OF THE SCANNING UNIT(S)

Mr. Colbert verified that the seals on the ballot scanners were intact and recorded the scanners serial numbers and seal numbers on the Scanning Unit Opening Integrity Report.

Mr. Colbert noted that the ballot scanners' serial numbers and seal numbers from Logic and Accuracy Testing matched the ballot scanners serial numbers and seal numbers before the canvass began.

The Board of Canvassers confirmed that the counts on the ballot scanners were zero. Ms. Honesty-Bey posted one copy of the Zero Reports from the ballot scanners on the wall of the canvassing room. Mr. Colbert printed a second copy of the Zero Reports, which remained with the integrity reports. The Board of Canvassers signed the Zero Reports.

A copy of the *Scanning Unit Opening Integrity Report* is attached to the minutes.

CANVASSING OF BALLOTS

Overview of Canvass Process

Ms. Honesty-Bey explained the rules concerning public observation of the canvass. Ms. Honesty-Bey provided an overview of the canvassing process and noted that the rules were posted in the canvass room. Ballots were distributed to the ballot processing canvassing team. Each canvassing team reviewed the envelope first to determine whether it was timely received.

For timely received ballots, each canvassing team determined whether the voter signed the oath. After verifying that the oath was signed, each canvassing team opened the envelopes. With the envelope face down, each canvassing team removed the ballot, taking care that

the envelope stays face down. After removing all the ballots in the batch, the ballot envelopes were set aside. Each canvassing team reviewed the ballots for compliance and tabulating acceptability.

October 16, 2024 – Pre-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

Web delivered ballots were duplicated by a bi-partisan ballot duplication team and verified for accuracy.

Ballots that are untimely or otherwise not in compliance were placed in a folder/envelope, with the canvassing team's number, or other information identifying the canvassing team to which the ballot belonged, and the reason(s) for the referral written on the envelope. The envelope with the ballots inside was referred to the Board of Canvassers for later review.

Those timely ballots that were in compliance and could be read by the ballot scanner were referred to the Board of Canvassers for acceptance.

The Board of Canvassers rules on whether to accept or unanimously reject the referred ballots.

Ms. Honesty-Bey explained the process to provide information to the Board of Canvassers or challenged a decision of the Board.

Board of Canvassers Meeting

The Board of Canvassers did not conduct a decision meeting today.

Printing Canvass Results

After scanning all accepted mail-in ballots, Mr. Colbert locked the ballot scanners. Ms. Honesty-Bey confirmed that the number of accepted ballots equaled the number of ballots counted by the ballot scanners.

A copy of the *Scanning Unit Closing Integrity Report* is attached to the minutes.

DAILY CANVASSING STATISTICS

Vote by Mail Canvass Statistics- Day Two	Number of Ballots
Total Ballots Presented	10,307
Accepted Ballots	10,307
Rejected Ballots	0
Ballots held over by the Board of Canvassers (if applicable)	0

RECESS

The canvass recessed at 5:00 p.m. and will reconvene on Thursday, November 7, 2024, at 10:00 a.m. Mr. Colbert recorded the public count, turned the scanners off, and affixed seals.

October 17, 2024 – Pre-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

Board of Canvassers (In-Person):

Name	Position	Party
Beatrice P. Tignor	President	Democrat
Michael Gorman	Substitute Member	Republican

Scanning Day

DAILY CANVASSING STATISTICS

Vote by Mail Canvass Statistics- 10.17.2024	Number of Ballots
Total Ballots Presented	13,197
Accepted Ballots	13,197
Rejected Ballots	0
Ballots held over by the Board of Canvassers (if applicable)	0

October 18, 2024 - Pre-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

Name	Position	Party
Faye Howell	President	Democrat
Michael Gorman	Substitute Member	Republican

Scanning Day

DAILY CANVASSING STATISTICS

Vote by Mail Canvass Statistics- 10.18.2024	Number of Ballots
Total Ballots Presented	10,082
Accepted Ballots	10,082
Rejected Ballots	0
Ballots held over by the Board of Canvassers (if applicable)	0

November 7, 2024 – Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

ATTENDEES

Board of Canvassers (In-Person):

Board of danivassers (in 1 erson)		
Name	Position	Party
Beatrice P. Tignor	President	Democrat
Roberta B. Deegan	Vice President	Republican
Faye M. Howell	Member	Democrat
Terri I. Williams	Member	Democrat
Michael M. Gorman	Substitute Member	Republican
Carletta L. Lundy	Substitute Member	Democrat
LaVerne P. Scott	Substitute Member	Democrat

Michael Adams	Board Attorney (By Phone)
Anita C. Jones	Board Recording Secretary

Board of Canvassers Absent:

Name	Position	Party
Felicia N. V. Pratt	Member	Democrat

LBE Staff (in person):

LDL Stair (in person).	
Name	Position
Wendy Honesty-Bey	Elections Administrator
Patricia Thorpe	Manager of Elections Operations
Michael Colbert	Data Coordinator
Freddie Colston	Floor Runner
Darrius Stanton	Floor Runner
Darryl Fields	Floor Runner
Joe Young	Floor Runner
Donald Benton	Floor Runner
Yvette Battle	Floor Runner
Damion Johnson	Floor Runner

Public:

Name	Organization
None	

All canvassing teams, duplicating team members, and ballot scanner operating team members are attached to the minutes.

DECLARATION OF QUORUM PRESENT

November 7, 2024 – Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

RECONVENING THE MEETING

The mail-in ballot canvass reconvened on Thursday, November 7, 2024, at 10:00 a.m. at the Board of Elections Office, 1100 Mercantile Lane, Suite 135, Upper Marlboro, MD 20774.

PUBLIC NOTICE OF CANVASS

Ms. Honesty-Bey noted that public notice of the mail-in ballot canvass was provided and that the notice was provided by agenda posted on door of the canvass facility, the door of the election office, and on the Prince George's County Board of Election's website.

VERIFICATION OF THE SCANNING UNIT(S)

Mr. Colbert verified that the seals on the ballot scanners were intact and recorded the scanners serial numbers and seal numbers on the Scanning Unit Opening Integrity Report. Mr. Colbert noted that the ballot scanners' serial numbers and seal numbers from Logic and Accuracy Testing matched the ballot scanners serial numbers and seal numbers before the canvass began.

The Board of Canvassers confirmed that the counts on the ballot scanners were zero. Ms. Honesty-Bey posted one copy of the Zero Reports from the ballot scanners on the wall of the canvassing room. Mr. Colbert printed a second copy of the Zero Reports, which remained with the integrity reports. The Board of Canvassers signed the Zero Reports.

A copy of the *Scanning Unit Opening Integrity Report* is attached to the minutes.

CANVASSING OF BALLOTS

Overview of Canvass Process

Ms. Honesty-Bey explained the rules concerning public observation of the canvass. Ms. Honesty-Bey provided an overview of the canvassing process and noted that the rules were posted in the canvass room. Ballots were distributed to the ballot processing canvassing team. Each canvassing team reviewed the envelope first to determine whether it was timely received.

For timely received ballots, each canvassing team determined whether the voter signed the oath. After verifying that the oath was signed, each canvassing team opened the envelopes. With the envelope face down, each canvassing team removed the ballot, taking care that the envelope stays face down. After removing all the ballots in the batch, the ballot envelopes were set aside. Each canvassing team reviewed the ballots for compliance and tabulating acceptability.

November 7, 2024 – Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

Ballots that are untimely or otherwise not in compliance were placed in a folder/envelope, with the canvassing team's number, or other information identifying the canvassing team to which the ballot belonged, and the reason(s) for the referral written on the envelope. The envelope with the ballots inside was referred to the Board of Canvassers for later review.

Those timely ballots that were in compliance and could be read by the ballot scanner were referred to the Board of Canvassers for acceptance.

The Board of Canvassers rules on whether to accept or unanimously reject the referred ballots.

Ms. Honesty-Bey explained the process to provide information to the Board of Canvassers or challenged a decision of the Board.

Canvassing of Ballots

A motion was made by Ms. Howell, seconded by Ms. Deegan, and duly passed to start the post-election canvass.

Board of Canvassers Meeting

The Board of Canvassers did not conduct a decision meeting today.

Printing Canvass Results

After scanning all accepted mail-in ballots, Mr. Colbert locked the ballot scanners. Ms. Honesty-Bey confirmed that the number of accepted ballots equaled the number of ballots counted by the ballot scanners.

A copy of the *Scanning Unit Closing Integrity Report* is attached to the minutes.

DAILY CANVASSING STATISTICS

Vote by Mail Canvass Statistics- Day Three	Number of Ballots
Total Ballots Presented	6,570
Accepted Ballots	6,570
Rejected Ballots	0
Ballots held over by the Board of Canvassers (if applicable)	0

RECESS

The canvass recessed at 5:00 p.m. and will reconvene on Friday, November 8, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. Mr. Colbert recorded the public count, turned the scanners off, and affixed seals.

November 8, 2024 – Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

ATTENDEES

Board of Canvassers (In-Person):

Board of carryassers (in 1 ersen)		
Name	Position	Party
Beatrice P. Tignor	President	Democrat
Roberta B. Deegan	Vice President	Republican
Faye M. Howell	Member	Democrat
Terri I. Williams	Member	Democrat
Michael M. Gorman	Substitute Member	Republican
Carletta L. Lundy	Substitute Member	Democrat
LaVerne P. Scott	Substitute Member	Democrat

Michael Adams	Board Attorney (By Phone)
Anita C. Jones	Board Recording Secretary

Board of Canvassers Absent:

Name	Position	Party
Felicia N. V. Pratt	Member	Democrat

LBE Staff (in person):

Name	Position	
Wendy Honesty-Bey	Elections Administrator	
Patricia Thorpe	Manager of Elections Operations	
Michael Colbert	Data Coordinator	
Freddie Colston	Floor Runner	
Darrius Stanton	Floor Runner	
Darryl Fields	Floor Runner	
Joe Young	Floor Runner	
Donald Benton	Floor Runner	
Yvette Battle	Floor Runner	
Damion Johnson	Floor Runner	

Public:

Name	Organization
None	

All canvassing teams, duplicating team members, and ballot scanner operating team members are attached to the minutes.

DECLARATION OF QUORUM PRESENT

November 8, 2024 – Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

RECONVENING THE MEETING

The mail-in ballot canvass reconvened on Friday, November 8, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. at the Board of Elections Office, 1100 Mercantile Lane, Suite 135, Upper Marlboro, MD 20774.

PUBLIC NOTICE OF CANVASS

Ms. Honesty-Bey noted that public notice of the mail-in ballot canvass was provided and that the notice was provided by agenda posted on door of the canvass facility, the door of the election office, and on the Prince George's County Board of Election's website.

VERIFICATION OF THE SCANNING UNIT(S)

Mr. Colbert verified that the seals on the ballot scanners were intact and recorded the scanners serial numbers and seal numbers on the Scanning Unit Opening Integrity Report.

Mr. Colbert noted that the ballot scanners' serial numbers and seal numbers from Logic and Accuracy Testing matched the ballot scanners serial numbers and seal numbers before the canvass began.

The Board of Canvassers confirmed that the counts on the ballot scanners were zero. Ms. Honesty-Bey posted one copy of the Zero Reports from the ballot scanners on the wall of the canvassing room. Mr. Colbert printed a second copy of the Zero Reports, which remained with the integrity reports. The Board of Canvassers signed the Zero Reports.

A copy of the *Scanning Unit Opening Integrity Report* is attached to the minutes.

CANVASSING OF BALLOTS

Overview of Canvass Process

Ms. Honesty-Bey explained the rules concerning public observation of the canvass. Ms. Honesty-Bey provided an overview of the canvassing process and noted that the rules were posted in the canvass room. Ballots were distributed to the ballot processing canvassing team. Each canvassing team reviewed the envelope first to determine whether it was timely received.

For timely received ballots, each canvassing team determined whether the voter signed the oath. After verifying that the oath was signed, each canvassing team opened the envelopes. With the envelope face down, each canvassing team removed the ballot, taking care that the envelope stays face down. After removing all the ballots in the batch, the ballot envelopes were set aside. Each canvassing team reviewed the ballots for compliance and tabulating acceptability.

November 8, 2024 - Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

Ballots that are untimely or otherwise not in compliance were placed in a folder/envelope, with the canvassing team's number, or other information identifying the canvassing team to which the ballot belonged, and the reason(s) for the referral written on the envelope. The envelope with the ballots inside was referred to the Board of Canvassers for later review.

Those timely ballots that were in compliance and could be read by the ballot scanner were referred to the Board of Canvassers for acceptance.

The Board of Canvassers rules on whether to accept or unanimously reject the referred ballots.

Ms. Honesty-Bey explained the process to provide information to the Board of Canvassers or challenged a decision of the Board.

Board of Canvassers Meeting

The Board of Canvassers did not conduct a decision meeting today. A decision meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, November 12, 2024, at 1:30 p.m.

Printing Canvass Results

After scanning all accepted mail-in ballots, Mr. Colbert locked the ballot scanners. Ms. Honesty-Bey confirmed that the number of accepted ballots equaled the number of ballots counted by the ballot scanners.

A copy of the *Scanning Unit Closing Integrity Report* is attached to the minutes.

DAILY CANVASSING STATISTICS

Vote by Mail Canvass Statistics- Day Four	Number of Ballots
Total Ballots Presented	14,311
Accepted Ballots	14,311
Rejected Ballots	0
Ballots held over by the Board of Canvassers (if applicable)	0

RECESS

The canvass recessed at 5:00 p.m. and will reconvene on Tuesday, November 12, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. Mr. Colbert recorded the public count, turned the scanners off, and affixed seals.

November 12, 2024 - Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

ATTENDEES

Board of Canvassers (In-Person):

board of Calivassers (III I Crson)		
Name	Position	Party
Beatrice P. Tignor	President	Democrat
Roberta B. Deegan	Vice President	Republican
Faye M. Howell	Member	Democrat
Felicia N. V. Pratt	Member	Democrat
Terri I. Williams	Member	Democrat
Michael M. Gorman	Substitute Member	Republican
Carletta L. Lundy	Substitute Member	Democrat
LaVerne P. Scott	Substitute Member	Democrat

Michael Adams	Board Attorney
Anita C. Jones	Board Recording Secretary

Board of Canvassers Absent:

Name	Position	Party

LBE Staff (in person):

222 Stail (iii person).		
Name	Position	
Wendy Honesty-Bey	Elections Administrator	
Patricia Thorpe	Manager of Elections Operations	
Michael Colbert	Data Coordinator	
Freddie Colston	Floor Runner	
Darrius Stanton	Floor Runner	
Darryl Fields	Floor Runner	
Joe Young	Floor Runner	
Donald Benton	Floor Runner	
Yvette Battle	Floor Runner	
Damion Johnson	Floor Runner	

Public:

Name	Organization
None	

All canvassing teams, duplicating team members, and ballot scanner operating team members are attached to the minutes.

DECLARATION OF QUORUM PRESENT

November 12, 2024 – Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

RECONVENING THE MEETING

The mail-in ballot canvass reconvened on Tuesday, November 12, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. at the Board of Elections Office, 1100 Mercantile Lane, Suite 135, Upper Marlboro, MD 20774.

PUBLIC NOTICE OF CANVASS

Ms. Honesty-Bey noted that public notice of the mail-in ballot canvass was provided and that the notice was provided by agenda posted on door of the canvass facility, the door of the election office, and on the Prince George's County Board of Election's website.

VERIFICATION OF THE SCANNING UNIT(S)

Mr. Colbert verified that the seals on the ballot scanners were intact and recorded the scanners serial numbers and seal numbers on the Scanning Unit Opening Integrity Report.

Mr. Colbert noted that the ballot scanners' serial numbers and seal numbers from Logic and Accuracy Testing matched the ballot scanners serial numbers and seal numbers before the canvass began.

The Board of Canvassers confirmed that the counts on the ballot scanners were zero. Ms. Honesty-Bey posted one copy of the Zero Reports from the ballot scanners on the wall of the canvassing room. Mr. Colbert printed a second copy of the Zero Reports, which remained with the integrity reports. The Board of Canvassers signed the Zero Reports.

A copy of the *Scanning Unit Opening Integrity Report* is attached to the minutes.

CANVASSING OF BALLOTS

Overview of Canvass Process

Ms. Honesty-Bey explained the rules concerning public observation of the canvass. Ms. Honesty-Bey provided an overview of the canvassing process and noted that the rules were posted in the canvass room. Ballots were distributed to the ballot processing canvassing team. Each canvassing team reviewed the envelope first to determine whether it was timely received.

For timely received ballots, each canvassing team determined whether the voter signed the oath. After verifying that the oath was signed, each canvassing team opened the envelopes. With the envelope face down, each canvassing team removed the ballot, taking care that the envelope stays face down. After removing all the ballots in the batch, the ballot envelopes were set aside. Each canvassing team reviewed the ballots for compliance and tabulating acceptability.

November 12, 2024 - Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

Ballots that are untimely or otherwise not in compliance were placed in a folder/envelope, with the canvassing team's number, or other information identifying the canvassing team to which the ballot belonged, and the reason(s) for the referral written on the envelope. The envelope with the ballots inside was referred to the Board of Canvassers for later review.

Those timely ballots that were in compliance and could be read by the ballot scanner were referred to the Board of Canvassers for acceptance.

The Board of Canvassers rules on whether to accept or unanimously reject the referred ballots.

Ms. Honesty-Bey explained the process to provide information to the Board of Canvassers or challenged a decision of the Board.

Board of Canvassers Meeting

The Board of Canvassers conducted a decision meeting today at 1:30 p.m.

No Ballot in Ballot Envelope (10)		
6164590	500672050	6318755
6353585	6314399	50033055
6474747	6269986	6105744
502358481		

A motion was made by Ms. Deegan, seconded by Ms. Howell, and unanimously passed to reject these envelopes.

Multiple Ballots in Ballot Envelope (6)			
502344200 502118146 501241335			
6360794	502566249	3586053	

A motion was made by Ms. Deegan, seconded by Dr. Pratt, and unanimously passed to reject these envelopes.

Returned Ballot (Not 2024 Presidential General) (4)			
6045027 6440357 501892606			
6364800			

A motion was made by Ms. Deegan, seconded by Ms. Scott, and unanimously passed to reject these envelopes.

November 12, 2024 - Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

Note on ballot envelope – voter moved. (1)		
502375487		
A motion was made by Ms. Howell, seconded by Ms. Lundy, and unanimously passed to reject this envelope and refer to staff for follow-up.		

Printing Canvass Results

After scanning all accepted mail-in ballots, Mr. Colbert locked the ballot scanners. Ms. Honesty-Bey confirmed that the number of accepted ballots equaled the number of ballots counted by the ballot scanners.

A copy of the *Scanning Unit Closing Integrity Report* is attached to the minutes.

DAILY CANVASSING STATISTICS

Vote by Mail Canvass Statistics- Day Five	Number of Ballots
Total Ballots Presented	13,225
Accepted Ballots	13,204
Rejected Ballots	21
Ballots held over by the Board of Canvassers (if applicable)	0

RECESS

The canvass recessed at 5:00 p.m. and will reconvene on Wednesday, November 13, 2024, at 10:00 a.m. Mr. Colbert recorded the public count, turned the scanners off, and affixed seals.

November 13, 2024 - Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

ATTENDEES

Board of Canvassers (In-Person):

Dourd of Carry assers (III 1 Cr.	3011).	
Name	Position	Party
Beatrice P. Tignor	President	Democrat
Roberta B. Deegan	Vice President	Republican
Faye M. Howell	Member	Democrat
Terri I. Williams	Member	Democrat
Michael M. Gorman	Substitute Member	Republican
Carletta L. Lundy	Substitute Member	Democrat
LaVerne P. Scott	Substitute Member	Democrat

Michael Adams	Board Attorney (By Phone)
Anita C. Jones	Board Recording Secretary

Board of Canvassers Absent:

Name	Position	Party
Felicia N. V. Pratt	Member	Democrat

LBE Staff (in person):

LBL Stair (iii person).		
Name	Position	
Wendy Honesty-Bey	Elections Administrator	
Patricia Thorpe	Manager of Elections Operations	
Michael Colbert	Data Coordinator	
Freddie Colston	Floor Runner	
Darrius Stanton	Floor Runner	
Darryl Fields	Floor Runner	
Joe Young	Floor Runner	
Donald Benton	Floor Runner	
Yvette Battle	Floor Runner	
Damion Johnson	Floor Runner	

Public:

Name	Organization
None	

All canvassing teams, duplicating team members, and ballot scanner operating team members are attached to the minutes.

DECLARATION OF QUORUM PRESENT

November 13, 2024 – Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

RECONVENING THE MEETING

The mail-in ballot canvass reconvened on Wednesday, November 13, 2024, at 10:00 a.m. at the Board of Elections Office, 1100 Mercantile Lane, Suite 135, Upper Marlboro, MD 20774.

PUBLIC NOTICE OF CANVASS

Ms. Honesty-Bey noted that public notice of the mail-in ballot canvass was provided and that the notice was provided by agenda posted on door of the canvass facility, the door of the election office, and on the Prince George's County Board of Election's website.

VERIFICATION OF THE SCANNING UNIT(S)

Mr. Colbert verified that the seals on the ballot scanners were intact and recorded the scanners serial numbers and seal numbers on the Scanning Unit Opening Integrity Report.

Mr. Colbert noted that the ballot scanners' serial numbers and seal numbers from Logic and Accuracy Testing matched the ballot scanners serial numbers and seal numbers before the canvass began.

The Board of Canvassers confirmed that the counts on the ballot scanners were zero. Ms. Honesty-Bey posted one copy of the Zero Reports from the ballot scanners on the wall of the canvassing room. Mr. Colbert printed a second copy of the Zero Reports, which remained with the integrity reports. The Board of Canvassers signed the Zero Reports.

A copy of the *Scanning Unit Opening Integrity Report* is attached to the minutes.

CANVASSING OF BALLOTS

Overview of Canvass Process

Ms. Honesty-Bey explained the rules concerning public observation of the canvass. Ms. Honesty-Bey provided an overview of the canvassing process and noted that the rules were posted in the canvass room. Ballots were distributed to the ballot processing canvassing team. Each canvassing team reviewed the envelope first to determine whether it was timely received.

For timely received ballots, each canvassing team determined whether the voter signed the oath. After verifying that the oath was signed, each canvassing team opened the envelopes. With the envelope face down, each canvassing team removed the ballot, taking care that the envelope stays face down. After removing all the ballots in the batch, the ballot envelopes were set aside. Each canvassing team reviewed the ballots for compliance and tabulating acceptability.

November 13, 2024 - Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

Ballots that are untimely or otherwise not in compliance were placed in a folder/envelope, with the canvassing team's number, or other information identifying the canvassing team to which the ballot belonged, and the reason(s) for the referral written on the envelope. The envelope with the ballots inside was referred to the Board of Canvassers for later review.

Those timely ballots that were in compliance and could be read by the ballot scanner were referred to the Board of Canvassers for acceptance.

The Board of Canvassers rules on whether to accept or unanimously reject the referred ballots.

Ms. Honesty-Bey explained the process to provide information to the Board of Canvassers or challenged a decision of the Board.

Board of Canvassers Meeting

The Board of Canvassers did not conduct a decision meeting today.

Printing Canvass Results

After scanning all accepted mail-in ballots, Mr. Colbert locked the ballot scanners. Ms. Honesty-Bey confirmed that the number of accepted ballots equaled the number of ballots counted by the ballot scanners.

A copy of the *Scanning Unit Closing Integrity Report* is attached to the minutes.

DAILY CANVASSING STATISTICS

Vote by Mail Canvass Statistics- Day Six	Number of Ballots
Total Ballots Presented	6,524
Accepted Ballots	6,524
Rejected Ballots	0
Ballots held over by the Board of Canvassers (if applicable)	0

RECESS

The canvass recessed at 5:00 p.m. and will reconvene on Thursday, November 14, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. Mr. Colbert recorded the public count, turned the scanners off, and affixed seals.

November 14, 2024 - Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

ATTENDEES

Board of Canvassers (In-Person):

Board of Garry abbots (III I orboth)	, -	
Name	Position	Party
Beatrice P. Tignor	President	Democrat
Faye M. Howell	Member	Democrat
Terri I. Williams	Member	Democrat
Michael M. Gorman	Substitute Member	Republican
Carletta L. Lundy	Substitute Member	Democrat
LaVerne P. Scott	Substitute Member	Democrat

Michael Adams	Board Attorney (By Phone)
Anita C. Jones	Board Recording Secretary

Board of Canvassers Absent:

Name	Position	Party
Roberta B. Deegan	Vice President	Republican
Felicia N. V. Pratt	Member	Democrat

LBE Staff (in person):

EBE Stair (in person).	
Name	Position
Wendy Honesty-Bey	Elections Administrator
Patricia Thorpe	Manager of Elections Operations
Michael Colbert	Data Coordinator
Freddie Colston	Floor Runner
Darrius Stanton	Floor Runner
Darryl Fields	Floor Runner
Joe Young	Floor Runner
Donald Benton	Floor Runner
Yvette Battle	Floor Runner
Damion Johnson	Floor Runner

Public:

	Name	Organization
	None	

All canvassing teams, duplicating team members, and ballot scanner operating team members are attached to the minutes.

DECLARATION OF QUORUM PRESENT

November 14, 2024 – Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

RECONVENING THE MEETING

The mail-in ballot canvass reconvened on Thursday, November 14, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. at the Board of Elections Office, 1100 Mercantile Lane, Suite 135, Upper Marlboro, MD 20774.

PUBLIC NOTICE OF CANVASS

Ms. Honesty-Bey noted that public notice of the mail-in ballot canvass was provided and that the notice was provided by agenda posted on door of the canvass facility, the door of the election office, and on the Prince George's County Board of Election's website.

VERIFICATION OF THE SCANNING UNIT(S)

Mr. Colbert verified that the seals on the ballot scanners were intact and recorded the scanners serial numbers and seal numbers on the Scanning Unit Opening Integrity Report.

Mr. Colbert noted that the ballot scanners' serial numbers and seal numbers from Logic and Accuracy Testing matched the ballot scanners serial numbers and seal numbers before the canvass began.

The Board of Canvassers confirmed that the counts on the ballot scanners were zero. Ms. Honesty-Bey posted one copy of the Zero Reports from the ballot scanners on the wall of the canvassing room. Mr. Colbert printed a second copy of the Zero Reports, which remained with the integrity reports. The Board of Canvassers signed the Zero Reports.

A copy of the *Scanning Unit Opening Integrity Report* is attached to the minutes.

CANVASSING OF BALLOTS

Overview of Canvass Process

Ms. Honesty-Bey explained the rules concerning public observation of the canvass. Ms. Honesty-Bey provided an overview of the canvassing process and noted that the rules were posted in the canvass room. Ballots were distributed to the ballot processing canvassing team. Each canvassing team reviewed the envelope first to determine whether it was timely received.

For timely received ballots, each canvassing team determined whether the voter signed the oath. After verifying that the oath was signed, each canvassing team opened the envelopes. With the envelope face down, each canvassing team removed the ballot, taking care that the envelope stays face down. After removing all the ballots in the batch, the ballot envelopes were set aside. Each canvassing team reviewed the ballots for compliance and tabulating acceptability.

November 14, 2024 - Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

Ballots that are untimely or otherwise not in compliance were placed in a folder/envelope, with the canvassing team's number, or other information identifying the canvassing team to which the ballot belonged, and the reason(s) for the referral written on the envelope. The envelope with the ballots inside was referred to the Board of Canvassers for later review.

Those timely ballots that were in compliance and could be read by the ballot scanner were referred to the Board of Canvassers for acceptance.

The Board of Canvassers rules on whether to accept or unanimously reject the referred ballots.

Ms. Honesty-Bey explained the process to provide information to the Board of Canvassers or challenged a decision of the Board.

Board of Canvassers Meeting

The Board of Canvassers did not conduct a decision meeting today.

Printing Canvass Results

After scanning all accepted mail-in ballots, Mr. Colbert locked the ballot scanners. Ms. Honesty-Bey confirmed that the number of accepted ballots equaled the number of ballots counted by the ballot scanners.

A copy of the *Scanning Unit Closing Integrity Report* is attached to the minutes.

DAILY CANVASSING STATISTICS

Vote by Mail Canvass Statistics- Day Seven	Number of Ballots
Total Ballots Presented	9,608
Accepted Ballots	9,608
Rejected Ballots	0
Ballots held over by the Board of Canvassers (if applicable)	0

RECESS

The canvass recessed at 5:00 p.m. and will reconvene on Friday, November 15, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. Mr. Colbert recorded the public count, turned the scanners off, and affixed seals.

November 15, 2024 – Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

ATTENDEES

Board of Canvassers (In-Person):

board of Ganvassers (in Terson).		
Name	Position	Party
Beatrice P. Tignor	President	Democrat
Roberta B. Deegan	Vice President	Republican
Faye M. Howell	Member	Democrat
Felicia N. V. Pratt	Member	Democrat
Terri I. Williams	Member	Democrat
Michael M. Gorman	Substitute Member	Republican
Carletta L. Lundy	Substitute Member	Democrat
LaVerne P. Scott	Substitute Member	Democrat

Michael Adams	Board Attorney (By Phone)
Anita C. Jones	Board Recording Secretary

Board of Canvassers Absent:

Name	Position	Party

LBE Staff (in person):

EEE Gran (in person).	
Name	Position
Wendy Honesty-Bey	Elections Administrator
Patricia Thorpe	Manager of Elections Operations
Michael Colbert	Data Coordinator
Freddie Colston	Floor Runner
Darrius Stanton	Floor Runner
Darryl Fields	Floor Runner
Joe Young	Floor Runner
Donald Benton	Floor Runner
Yvette Battle	Floor Runner
Damion Johnson	Floor Runner

Public:

Name	Organization
None	

All canvassing teams, duplicating team members, and ballot scanner operating team members are attached to the minutes.

DECLARATION OF QUORUM PRESENT

November 15, 2024 – Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

RECONVENING THE MEETING

The mail-in ballot canvass reconvened on Friday, November 15, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. at the Board of Elections Office, 1100 Mercantile Lane, Suite 135, Upper Marlboro, MD 20774.

PUBLIC NOTICE OF CANVASS

Ms. Honesty-Bey noted that public notice of the mail-in ballot canvass was provided and that the notice was provided by agenda posted on door of the canvass facility, the door of the election office, and on the Prince George's County Board of Election's website.

VERIFICATION OF THE SCANNING UNIT(S)

Mr. Colbert verified that the seals on the ballot scanners were intact and recorded the scanners serial numbers and seal numbers on the Scanning Unit Opening Integrity Report.

Mr. Colbert noted that the ballot scanners' serial numbers and seal numbers from Logic and Accuracy Testing matched the ballot scanners serial numbers and seal numbers before the canvass began.

The Board of Canvassers confirmed that the counts on the ballot scanners were zero. Ms. Honesty-Bey posted one copy of the Zero Reports from the ballot scanners on the wall of the canvassing room. Mr. Colbert printed a second copy of the Zero Reports, which remained with the integrity reports. The Board of Canvassers signed the Zero Reports.

A copy of the *Scanning Unit Opening Integrity Report* is attached to the minutes.

CANVASSING OF BALLOTS

Overview of Canvass Process

Ms. Honesty-Bey explained the rules concerning public observation of the canvass. Ms. Honesty-Bey provided an overview of the canvassing process and noted that the rules were posted in the canvass room. Ballots were distributed to the ballot processing canvassing team. Each canvassing team reviewed the envelope first to determine whether it was timely received.

For timely received ballots, each canvassing team determined whether the voter signed the oath. After verifying that the oath was signed, each canvassing team opened the envelopes. With the envelope face down, each canvassing team removed the ballot, taking care that the envelope stays face down. After removing all the ballots in the batch, the ballot envelopes were set aside. Each canvassing team reviewed the ballots for compliance and tabulating acceptability.

November 15, 2024 - Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

Ballots that are untimely or otherwise not in compliance were placed in a folder/envelope, with the canvassing team's number, or other information identifying the canvassing team to which the ballot belonged, and the reason(s) for the referral written on the envelope. The envelope with the ballots inside was referred to the Board of Canvassers for later review.

Those timely ballots that were in compliance and could be read by the ballot scanner were referred to the Board of Canvassers for acceptance.

The Board of Canvassers rules on whether to accept or unanimously reject the referred ballots.

Ms. Honesty-Bey explained the process to provide information to the Board of Canvassers or challenged a decision of the Board.

Board of Canvassers Meeting

The Board of Canvassers did not conduct a decision meeting today.

Printing Canvass Results

After scanning all accepted mail-in ballots, Mr. Colbert locked the ballot scanners. Ms. Honesty-Bey confirmed that the number of accepted ballots equaled the number of ballots counted by the ballot scanners.

A copy of the *Scanning Unit Closing Integrity Report* is attached to the minutes.

DAILY CANVASSING STATISTICS

Vote by Mail Canvass Statistics- Day Eight	Number of Ballots
Total Ballots Presented	3,782
Accepted Ballots	3,782
Rejected Ballots	0
Ballots held over by the Board of Canvassers (if applicable)	0

RECESS

The canvass recessed at 5:00 p.m. and will reconvene on Saturday, November 16, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. Mr. Colbert recorded the public count, turned the scanners off, and affixed seals.

November 16, 2024 - Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

ATTENDEES

Board of Canvassers (In-Person):

zouru or dunivaccore (in rocen).		
Name	Position	Party
Beatrice P. Tignor	President	Democrat
Roberta B. Deegan	Vice President	Republican
Faye M. Howell	Member	Democrat
Michael M. Gorman	Substitute Member	Republican
Carletta L. Lundy	Substitute Member	Democrat
LaVerne P. Scott	Substitute Member	Democrat

Michael Adams	Board Attorney (By Phone)
Anita C. Jones	Board Recording Secretary

Board of Canvassers Absent:

Name	Position	Party
Felicia N. V. Pratt	Member	Democrat
Terri I. Williams	Member	Democrat

LBE Staff (in person):

aba stair (in person).		
Name	Position	
Wendy Honesty-Bey	Elections Administrator	
Patricia Thorpe	Manager of Elections Operations	
Michael Colbert	Data Coordinator	
Freddie Colston	Floor Runner	
Darrius Stanton	Floor Runner	
Darryl Fields	Floor Runner	
Joe Young	Floor Runner	
Donald Benton	Floor Runner	
Yvette Battle	Floor Runner	
Damion Johnson	Floor Runner	

Public:

Name	Organization
None	

All canvassing teams, duplicating team members, and ballot scanner operating team members are attached to the minutes.

DECLARATION OF QUORUM PRESENT

November 16, 2024 – Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

RECONVENING THE MEETING

The mail-in ballot canvass reconvened on Saturday, November 16, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. at the Board of Elections Office, 1100 Mercantile Lane, Suite 135, Upper Marlboro, MD 20774.

PUBLIC NOTICE OF CANVASS

Ms. Honesty-Bey noted that public notice of the mail-in ballot canvass was provided and that the notice was provided by agenda posted on door of the canvass facility, the door of the election office, and on the Prince George's County Board of Election's website.

VERIFICATION OF THE SCANNING UNIT(S)

Mr. Colbert verified that the seals on the ballot scanners were intact and recorded the scanners serial numbers and seal numbers on the Scanning Unit Opening Integrity Report. Mr. Colbert noted that the ballot scanners' serial numbers and seal numbers from Logic and Accuracy Testing matched the ballot scanners serial numbers and seal numbers before the canvass began.

The Board of Canvassers confirmed that the counts on the ballot scanners were zero. Ms. Honesty-Bey posted one copy of the Zero Reports from the ballot scanners on the wall of the canvassing room. Mr. Colbert printed a second copy of the Zero Reports, which remained with the integrity reports. The Board of Canvassers signed the Zero Reports.

A copy of the *Scanning Unit Opening Integrity Report* is attached to the minutes.

CANVASSING OF BALLOTS

Overview of Canvass Process

Ms. Honesty-Bey explained the rules concerning public observation of the canvass. Ms. Honesty-Bey provided an overview of the canvassing process and noted that the rules were posted in the canvass room. Ballots were distributed to the ballot processing canvassing team. Each canvassing team reviewed the envelope first to determine whether it was timely received.

For timely received ballots, each canvassing team determined whether the voter signed the oath. After verifying that the oath was signed, each canvassing team opened the envelopes. With the envelope face down, each canvassing team removed the ballot, taking care that the envelope stays face down. After removing all the ballots in the batch, the ballot envelopes were set aside. Each canvassing team reviewed the ballots for compliance and tabulating acceptability.

November 16, 2024 - Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

Ballots that are untimely or otherwise not in compliance were placed in a folder/envelope, with the canvassing team's number, or other information identifying the canvassing team to which the ballot belonged, and the reason(s) for the referral written on the envelope. The envelope with the ballots inside was referred to the Board of Canvassers for later review.

Those timely ballots that were in compliance and could be read by the ballot scanner were referred to the Board of Canvassers for acceptance.

The Board of Canvassers rules on whether to accept or unanimously reject the referred ballots.

Ms. Honesty-Bey explained the process to provide information to the Board of Canvassers or challenged a decision of the Board.

Board of Canvassers Meeting

The Board of Canvassers did not conduct a decision meeting today.

Printing Canvass Results

After scanning all accepted mail-in ballots, Mr. Colbert locked the ballot scanners. Ms. Honesty-Bey confirmed that the number of accepted ballots equaled the number of ballots counted by the ballot scanners.

A copy of the *Scanning Unit Closing Integrity Report* is attached to the minutes.

DAILY CANVASSING STATISTICS

Vote by Mail Canvass Statistics- Day Nine	Number of Ballots
Total Ballots Presented	3,455
Accepted Ballots	3,455
Rejected Ballots	0
Ballots held over by the Board of Canvassers (if applicable)	0

RECESS

The canvass recessed at 5:00 p.m. and will reconvene on Monday, November 18, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. Mr. Colbert recorded the public count, turned the scanners off, and affixed seals.

November 18, 2024 - Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

ATTENDEES

Board of Canvassers (In-Person):

Name	Position	Party
Beatrice P. Tignor	President	Democrat
Roberta B. Deegan	Vice President	Republican
Faye M. Howell	Member	Democrat
Terri I. Williams	Member	Democrat
Michael M. Gorman	Substitute Member	Republican
Carletta L. Lundy	Substitute Member	Democrat
LaVerne P. Scott	Substitute Member	Democrat

Michael Adams	Board Attorney (By Phone)
Anita C. Jones	Board Recording Secretary

Board of Canvassers Absent:

Name	Position	Party
Felicia N. V. Pratt	Member	Democrat

LBE Staff (in person):

LDL Stair (in person).	
Name	Position
Wendy Honesty-Bey	Elections Administrator
Patricia Thorpe	Manager of Elections Operations
Michael Colbert	Data Coordinator
Freddie Colston	Floor Runner
Darrius Stanton	Floor Runner
Darryl Fields	Floor Runner
Joe Young	Floor Runner
Donald Benton	Floor Runner
Yvette Battle	Floor Runner
Damion Johnson	Floor Runner

Public:

Name	Organization
None	

All canvassing teams, duplicating team members, and ballot scanner operating team members are attached to the minutes.

DECLARATION OF QUORUM PRESENT

November 18, 2024 – Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

RECONVENING THE MEETING

The mail-in ballot canvass reconvened on Monday, November 18, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. at the Board of Elections Office, 1100 Mercantile Lane, Suite 135, Upper Marlboro, MD 20774.

PUBLIC NOTICE OF CANVASS

Ms. Honesty-Bey noted that public notice of the mail-in ballot canvass was provided and that the notice was provided by agenda posted on door of the canvass facility, the door of the election office, and on the Prince George's County Board of Election's website.

VERIFICATION OF THE SCANNING UNIT(S)

Mr. Colbert verified that the seals on the ballot scanners were intact and recorded the scanners serial numbers and seal numbers on the Scanning Unit Opening Integrity Report.

Mr. Colbert noted that the ballot scanners' serial numbers and seal numbers from Logic and Accuracy Testing matched the ballot scanners serial numbers and seal numbers before the canvass began.

The Board of Canvassers confirmed that the counts on the ballot scanners were zero. Ms. Honesty-Bey posted one copy of the Zero Reports from the ballot scanners on the wall of the canvassing room. Mr. Colbert printed a second copy of the Zero Reports, which remained with the integrity reports. The Board of Canvassers signed the Zero Reports.

A copy of the *Scanning Unit Opening Integrity Report* is attached to the minutes.

CANVASSING OF BALLOTS

Overview of Canvass Process

Ms. Honesty-Bey explained the rules concerning public observation of the canvass. Ms. Honesty-Bey provided an overview of the canvassing process and noted that the rules were posted in the canvass room. Ballots were distributed to the ballot processing canvassing team. Each canvassing team reviewed the envelope first to determine whether it was timely received.

For timely received ballots, each canvassing team determined whether the voter signed the oath. After verifying that the oath was signed, each canvassing team opened the envelopes. With the envelope face down, each canvassing team removed the ballot, taking care that the envelope stays face down. After removing all the ballots in the batch, the ballot envelopes were set aside. Each canvassing team reviewed the ballots for compliance and tabulating acceptability.

November 18, 2024 - Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

Ballots that are untimely or otherwise not in compliance were placed in a folder/envelope, with the canvassing team's number, or other information identifying the canvassing team to which the ballot belonged, and the reason(s) for the referral written on the envelope. The envelope with the ballots inside was referred to the Board of Canvassers for later review.

Those timely ballots that were in compliance and could be read by the ballot scanner were referred to the Board of Canvassers for acceptance.

The Board of Canvassers rules on whether to accept or unanimously reject the referred ballots.

Ms. Honesty-Bey explained the process to provide information to the Board of Canvassers or challenged a decision of the Board.

Board of Canvassers Meeting

The Board of Canvassers did not conduct a decision meeting today. A decision meeting is scheduled for November 19, 2024, at 2:00 p.m.

Printing Canvass Results

After scanning all accepted mail-in ballots, Mr. Colbert locked the ballot scanners. Ms. Honesty-Bey confirmed that the number of accepted ballots equaled the number of ballots counted by the ballot scanners.

A copy of the *Scanning Unit Closing Integrity Report* is attached to the minutes.

DAILY CANVASSING STATISTICS

Vote by Mail Canvass Statistics- Day Ten	Number of Ballots
Total Ballots Presented	1,940
Accepted Ballots	1,940
Rejected Ballots	0
Ballots held over by the Board of Canvassers (if applicable)	0

RECESS

The canvass recessed at 5:00 p.m. and will reconvene on Tuesday, November 19, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. Mr. Colbert recorded the public count, turned the scanners off, and affixed seals.

November 19, 2024 - Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

ATTENDEES

Board of Canvassers (In-Person):

Board of Ganvassers (in Terson)	-	
Name	Position	Party
Beatrice P. Tignor	President	Democrat
Roberta B. Deegan	Vice President	Republican
Faye M. Howell	Member	Democrat
Michael M. Gorman	Substitute Member	Republican
Carletta L. Lundy	Substitute Member	Democrat
LaVerne P. Scott	Substitute Member	Democrat

Michael Adams	Board Attorney
Anita C. Jones	Board Recording Secretary

Board of Canvassers Absent:

Name	Position	Party
Felicia N. V. Pratt	Member	Democrat
Terri I. Williams	Member	Democrat

LBE Staff (in person):

EBE Stair (in person):	
Name	Position
Wendy Honesty-Bey	Elections Administrator
Patricia Thorpe	Manager of Elections Operations
Michael Colbert	Data Coordinator
Freddie Colston	Floor Runner
Darrius Stanton	Floor Runner
Darryl Fields	Floor Runner
Joe Young	Floor Runner
Donald Benton	Floor Runner
Yvette Battle	Floor Runner
Damion Johnson	Floor Runner

Public:

Name	Organization
None	

All canvassing teams, duplicating team members, and ballot scanner operating team members are attached to the minutes.

DECLARATION OF QUORUM PRESENT

November 19, 2024 – Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

RECONVENING THE MEETING

The mail-in ballot canvass reconvened on Tuesday, November 19, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. at the Board of Elections Office, 1100 Mercantile Lane, Suite 135, Upper Marlboro, MD 20774.

PUBLIC NOTICE OF CANVASS

Ms. Honesty-Bey noted that public notice of the mail-in ballot canvass was provided and that the notice was provided by agenda posted on door of the canvass facility, the door of the election office, and on the Prince George's County Board of Election's website.

VERIFICATION OF THE SCANNING UNIT(S)

Mr. Colbert verified that the seals on the ballot scanners were intact and recorded the scanners serial numbers and seal numbers on the Scanning Unit Opening Integrity Report. Mr. Colbert noted that the ballot scanners' serial numbers and seal numbers from Logic and Accuracy Testing matched the ballot scanners serial numbers and seal numbers before the canvass began.

The Board of Canvassers confirmed that the counts on the ballot scanners were zero. Ms. Honesty-Bey posted one copy of the Zero Reports from the ballot scanners on the wall of the canvassing room. Mr. Colbert printed a second copy of the Zero Reports, which remained with the integrity reports. The Board of Canvassers signed the Zero Reports.

A copy of the *Scanning Unit Opening Integrity Report* is attached to the minutes.

CANVASSING OF BALLOTS

Overview of Canvass Process

Ms. Honesty-Bey explained the rules concerning public observation of the canvass. Ms. Honesty-Bey provided an overview of the canvassing process and noted that the rules were posted in the canvass room. Ballots were distributed to the ballot processing canvassing team. Each canvassing team reviewed the envelope first to determine whether it was timely received.

For timely received ballots, each canvassing team determined whether the voter signed the oath. After verifying that the oath was signed, each canvassing team opened the envelopes. With the envelope face down, each canvassing team removed the ballot, taking care that the envelope stays face down. After removing all the ballots in the batch, the ballot envelopes were set aside. Each canvassing team reviewed the ballots for compliance and tabulating acceptability.

November 19, 2024 - Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

Ballots that are untimely or otherwise not in compliance were placed in a folder/envelope, with the canvassing team's number, or other information identifying the canvassing team to which the ballot belonged, and the reason(s) for the referral written on the envelope. The envelope with the ballots inside was referred to the Board of Canvassers for later review.

Those timely ballots that were in compliance and could be read by the ballot scanner were referred to the Board of Canvassers for acceptance.

The Board of Canvassers rules on whether to accept or unanimously reject the referred ballots.

Ms. Honesty-Bey explained the process to provide information to the Board of Canvassers or challenged a decision of the Board.

Board of Canvassers Meeting

The Board of Canvassers conducted a decision meeting today.

Untimely Received Ballots (441)

A motion was made by Ms. Tignor, seconded by Ms. Howell, and duly passed rejecting these ballot envelopes.

Ballots Without Signatures (59)

A motion was made by Ms. Deegan, seconded by Ms. Tignor, and duly passed rejecting these ballot envelopes.

No Oath (45)

A motion was made by Ms. Deegan, seconded by Ms. Howell, and duly passed rejecting these ballot envelopes.

Multiple Ballots in Envelope (1)

A motion was made by Ms. Tignor, seconded by Ms. Howell, and duly passed rejecting these ballot envelopes.

No Ballot (1)

A motion was made by Ms. Howell, seconded by Ms. Deegan, and duly passed rejecting these ballot envelopes.

November 19, 2024 – Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

Printing Canvass Results

After scanning all accepted mail-in ballots, Mr. Colbert locked the ballot scanners. Ms. Honesty-Bey confirmed that the number of accepted ballots equaled the number of ballots counted by the ballot scanners.

A copy of the *Scanning Unit Closing Integrity Report* is attached to the minutes.

DAILY CANVASSING STATISTICS

Vote by Mail Canvass Statistics- Day Eleven	Number of Ballots
Total Ballots Presented	1,603
Accepted Ballots	1,056
Rejected Ballots	547
Ballots held over by the Board of Canvassers (if applicable)	

RECESS

The canvass recessed at 5:00 p.m. and will reconvene on Wednesday, November 20, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. Mr. Colbert recorded the public count, turned the scanners off, and affixed seals.

November 21, 2024 – Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

ATTENDEES

Board of Canvassers (In-Person):

Name	Position	Party
Beatrice P. Tignor	President	Democrat
Roberta B. Deegan	Vice President	Republican
Faye M. Howell	Member	Democrat
Terri I. Williams	Member	Democrat
Michael M. Gorman	Substitute Member	Republican
Carletta L. Lundy	Substitute Member	Democrat
LaVerne P. Scott	Substitute Member	Democrat

Michael Adams	Board Attorney (By Phone)
Anita C. Jones	Board Recording Secretary

Board of Canvassers Absent:

Name	Position	Party
Felicia N. V. Pratt	Member	Democrat

LBE Staff (in person):

EBE Stair (in person).	
Name	Position
Wendy Honesty-Bey	Elections Administrator
Patricia Thorpe	Manager of Elections Operations
Michael Colbert	Data Coordinator
Freddie Colston	Floor Runner
Darrius Stanton	Floor Runner
Darryl Fields	Floor Runner
Joe Young	Floor Runner
Donald Benton	Floor Runner
Yvette Battle	Floor Runner
Damion Johnson	Floor Runner

Public:

Name	Organization
None	

All canvassing teams, duplicating team members, and ballot scanner operating team members are attached to the minutes.

DECLARATION OF QUORUM PRESENT

November 21, 2024 – Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

RECONVENING THE MEETING

The mail-in ballot canvass reconvened on Wednesday, November 20, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. at the Board of Elections Office, 1100 Mercantile Lane, Suite 135, Upper Marlboro, MD 20774.

PUBLIC NOTICE OF CANVASS

Ms. Honesty-Bey noted that public notice of the mail-in ballot canvass was provided and that the notice was provided by agenda posted on door of the canvass facility, the door of the election office, and on the Prince George's County Board of Election's website.

VERIFICATION OF THE SCANNING UNIT(S)

Mr. Colbert verified that the seals on the ballot scanners were intact and recorded the scanners serial numbers and seal numbers on the Scanning Unit Opening Integrity Report. Mr. Colbert noted that the ballot scanners' serial numbers and seal numbers from Logic and Accuracy Testing matched the ballot scanners serial numbers and seal numbers before the canvass began.

The Board of Canvassers confirmed that the counts on the ballot scanners were zero. Ms. Honesty-Bey posted one copy of the Zero Reports from the ballot scanners on the wall of the canvassing room. Mr. Colbert printed a second copy of the Zero Reports, which remained with the integrity reports. The Board of Canvassers signed the Zero Reports.

A copy of the *Scanning Unit Opening Integrity Report* is attached to the minutes.

CANVASSING OF BALLOTS

Overview of Canvass Process

Ms. Honesty-Bey explained the rules concerning public observation of the canvass. Ms. Honesty-Bey provided an overview of the canvassing process and noted that the rules were posted in the canvass room. Ballots were distributed to the ballot processing canvassing team. Each canvassing team reviewed the envelope first to determine whether it was timely received.

For timely received ballots, each canvassing team determined whether the voter signed the oath. After verifying that the oath was signed, each canvassing team opened the envelopes. With the envelope face down, each canvassing team removed the ballot, taking care that the envelope stays face down. After removing all the ballots in the batch, the ballot envelopes were set aside. Each canvassing team reviewed the ballots for compliance and tabulating acceptability.

November 21, 2024 – Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

Ballots that are untimely or otherwise not in compliance were placed in a folder/envelope, with the canvassing team's number, or other information identifying the canvassing team to which the ballot belonged, and the reason(s) for the referral written on the envelope. The envelope with the ballots inside was referred to the Board of Canvassers for later review.

Those timely ballots that were in compliance and could be read by the ballot scanner were referred to the Board of Canvassers for acceptance.

The Board of Canvassers rules on whether to accept or unanimously reject the referred ballots.

Ms. Honesty-Bey explained the process to provide information to the Board of Canvassers or challenged a decision of the Board.

Board of Canvassers Meeting

The Board of Canvassers did not conduct a decision meeting today.

Printing Canvass Results

After scanning all accepted mail-in ballots, Mr. Colbert locked the ballot scanners. Ms. Honesty-Bey confirmed that the number of accepted ballots equaled the number of ballots counted by the ballot scanners.

A copy of the *Scanning Unit Closing Integrity Report* is attached to the minutes.

DAILY CANVASSING STATISTICS

Vote by Mail Canvass Statistics- Day Twelve	Number of Ballots
Total Ballots Presented	1,994
Accepted Ballots	1,994
Rejected Ballots	0
Ballots held over by the Board of Canvassers (if applicable)	0

RECESS

The canvass recessed at 5:00 p.m. and will reconvene on Friday, November 22, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. Mr. Colbert recorded the public count, turned the scanners off, and affixed seals.

November 21, 2024 - Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

ATTENDEES

Board of Canvassers (In-Person):

board of carryassers (in 1 crson)	•	
Name	Position	Party
Beatrice P. Tignor	President	Democrat
Roberta B. Deegan	Vice President	Republican
Faye M. Howell	Member	Democrat
Terri I. Williams	Member	Democrat
Michael M. Gorman	Substitute Member	Republican
LaVerne P. Scott	Substitute Member	Democrat

Michael Adams	Board Attorney (By Phone)
Anita C. Jones	Board Recording Secretary

Board of Canvassers Absent:

Name	Position	Party
Felicia N. V. Pratt	Member	Democrat
Carletta L. Lundy	Substitute Member	Democrat

LBE Staff (in person):

Name	Position
Wendy Honesty-Bey	Elections Administrator
Patricia Thorpe	Manager of Elections Operations
Michael Colbert	Data Coordinator
Freddie Colston	Floor Runner
Darrius Stanton	Floor Runner
Darryl Fields	Floor Runner
Joe Young	Floor Runner
Donald Benton	Floor Runner
Yvette Battle	Floor Runner
Damion Johnson	Floor Runner

Public:

Name	Organization
None	

All canvassing teams, duplicating team members, and ballot scanner operating team members are attached to the minutes.

DECLARATION OF QUORUM PRESENT

November 21, 2024 - Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

RECONVENING THE MEETING

The mail-in ballot canvass reconvened on Friday, November 22, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. at the Board of Elections Office, 1100 Mercantile Lane, Suite 135, Upper Marlboro, MD 20774.

PUBLIC NOTICE OF CANVASS

Ms. Honesty-Bey noted that public notice of the mail-in ballot canvass was provided and that the notice was provided by agenda posted on door of the canvass facility, the door of the election office, and on the Prince George's County Board of Election's website.

VERIFICATION OF THE SCANNING UNIT(S)

Mr. Colbert verified that the seals on the ballot scanners were intact and recorded the scanners serial numbers and seal numbers on the Scanning Unit Opening Integrity Report. Mr. Colbert noted that the ballot scanners' serial numbers and seal numbers from Logic and Accuracy Testing matched the ballot scanners serial numbers and seal numbers before the canvass began.

The Board of Canvassers confirmed that the counts on the ballot scanners were zero. Ms. Honesty-Bey posted one copy of the Zero Reports from the ballot scanners on the wall of the canvassing room. Mr. Colbert printed a second copy of the Zero Reports, which remained with the integrity reports. The Board of Canvassers signed the Zero Reports.

A copy of the *Scanning Unit Opening Integrity Report* is attached to the minutes.

CANVASSING OF BALLOTS

Overview of Canvass Process

Ms. Honesty-Bey explained the rules concerning public observation of the canvass. Ms. Honesty-Bey provided an overview of the canvassing process and noted that the rules were posted in the canvass room. Ballots were distributed to the ballot processing canvassing team. Each canvassing team reviewed the envelope first to determine whether it was timely received.

For timely received ballots, each canvassing team determined whether the voter signed the oath. After verifying that the oath was signed, each canvassing team opened the envelopes. With the envelope face down, each canvassing team removed the ballot, taking care that the envelope stays face down. After removing all the ballots in the batch, the ballot envelopes were set aside. Each canvassing team reviewed the ballots for compliance and tabulating acceptability.

November 21, 2024 – Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

Ballots that are untimely or otherwise not in compliance were placed in a folder/envelope, with the canvassing team's number, or other information identifying the canvassing team to which the ballot belonged, and the reason(s) for the referral written on the envelope. The envelope with the ballots inside was referred to the Board of Canvassers for later review.

Those timely ballots that were in compliance and could be read by the ballot scanner were referred to the Board of Canvassers for acceptance.

The Board of Canvassers rules on whether to accept or unanimously reject the referred ballots.

Ms. Honesty-Bey explained the process to provide information to the Board of Canvassers or challenged a decision of the Board.

Board of Canvassers Meeting

The Board of Canvassers did not conduct a decision meeting today.

Printing Canvass Results

After scanning all accepted mail-in ballots, Mr. Colbert locked the ballot scanners. Ms. Honesty-Bey confirmed that the number of accepted ballots equaled the number of ballots counted by the ballot scanners.

A copy of the *Scanning Unit Closing Integrity Report* is attached to the minutes.

DAILY CANVASSING STATISTICS

Vote by Mail Canvass Statistics- Day Twelve	Number of Ballots
Total Ballots Presented	1,383
Accepted Ballots	1,383
Rejected Ballots	0
Ballots held over by the Board of Canvassers (if applicable)	0

RECESS

The canvass recessed at 5:00 p.m. and will reconvene on Friday, November 22, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. Mr. Colbert recorded the public count, turned the scanners off, and affixed seals.

November 22, 2024 - Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

ATTENDEES

Board of Canvassers (In-Person):

Name	Position	Party
Beatrice P. Tignor	President	Democrat
Roberta B. Deegan	Vice President	Republican
Faye M. Howell	Member	Democrat
Terri I. Williams	Member	Democrat
Michael M. Gorman	Substitute Member	Republican
LaVerne P. Scott	Substitute Member	Democrat

Michael Adams	Board Attorney (By Phone)
Anita C. Jones	Board Recording Secretary

Board of Canvassers Absent:

Name	Position	Party
Felicia N. V. Pratt	Member	Democrat
Carletta L. Lundy	Substitute Member	Democrat

LBE Staff (in person):

Name	Position
Wendy Honesty-Bey	Elections Administrator
Patricia Thorpe	Manager of Elections Operations
Michael Colbert	Data Coordinator
Freddie Colston	Floor Runner
Darrius Stanton	Floor Runner
Darryl Fields	Floor Runner
Joe Young	Floor Runner
Donald Benton	Floor Runner
Yvette Battle	Floor Runner
Damion Johnson	Floor Runner

Public:

1 dones	
Name	Organization
None	

All canvassing teams, duplicating team members, and ballot scanner operating team members are attached to the minutes.

DECLARATION OF QUORUM PRESENT

November 22, 2024 – Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

RECONVENING THE MEETING

The mail-in ballot canvass reconvened on Friday, November 22, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. at the Board of Elections Office, 1100 Mercantile Lane, Suite 135, Upper Marlboro, MD 20774.

PUBLIC NOTICE OF CANVASS

Ms. Honesty-Bey noted that public notice of the mail-in ballot canvass was provided and that the notice was provided by agenda posted on door of the canvass facility, the door of the election office, and on the Prince George's County Board of Election's website.

VERIFICATION OF THE SCANNING UNIT(S)

Mr. Colbert verified that the seals on the ballot scanners were intact and recorded the scanners serial numbers and seal numbers on the Scanning Unit Opening Integrity Report. Mr. Colbert noted that the ballot scanners' serial numbers and seal numbers from Logic and Accuracy Testing matched the ballot scanners serial numbers and seal numbers before the canvass began.

The Board of Canvassers confirmed that the counts on the ballot scanners were zero. Ms. Honesty-Bey posted one copy of the Zero Reports from the ballot scanners on the wall of the canvassing room. Mr. Colbert printed a second copy of the Zero Reports, which remained with the integrity reports. The Board of Canvassers signed the Zero Reports.

A copy of the *Scanning Unit Opening Integrity Report* is attached to the minutes.

CANVASSING OF BALLOTS

Overview of Canvass Process

Ms. Honesty-Bey explained the rules concerning public observation of the canvass. Ms. Honesty-Bey provided an overview of the canvassing process and noted that the rules were posted in the canvass room. Ballots were distributed to the ballot processing canvassing team. Each canvassing team reviewed the envelope first to determine whether it was timely received.

For timely received ballots, each canvassing team determined whether the voter signed the oath. After verifying that the oath was signed, each canvassing team opened the envelopes. With the envelope face down, each canvassing team removed the ballot, taking care that the envelope stays face down. After removing all the ballots in the batch, the ballot envelopes were set aside. Each canvassing team reviewed the ballots for compliance and tabulating acceptability.

November 22, 2024 - Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

Ballots that are untimely or otherwise not in compliance were placed in a folder/envelope, with the canvassing team's number, or other information identifying the canvassing team to which the ballot belonged, and the reason(s) for the referral written on the envelope. The envelope with the ballots inside was referred to the Board of Canvassers for later review.

Those timely ballots that were in compliance and could be read by the ballot scanner were referred to the Board of Canvassers for acceptance.

The Board of Canvassers rules on whether to accept or unanimously reject the referred ballots.

Ms. Honesty-Bey explained the process to provide information to the Board of Canvassers or challenged a decision of the Board.

Board of Canvassers Meeting

The Board of Canvassers did not conduct a decision meeting today.

Printing Canvass Results

After scanning all accepted mail-in ballots, Mr. Colbert locked the ballot scanners. Ms. Honesty-Bey confirmed that the number of accepted ballots equaled the number of ballots counted by the ballot scanners.

A copy of the *Scanning Unit Closing Integrity Report* is attached to the minutes.

DAILY CANVASSING STATISTICS

Vote by Mail Canvass Statistics- Day Thirteen	Number of Ballots
Total Ballots Presented	3,301
Accepted Ballots	3,301
Rejected Ballots	0
Ballots held over by the Board of Canvassers (if applicable)	0

RECESS

The canvass recessed at 6:00 p.m. and will reconvene on Monday, November 25, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. Mr. Colbert recorded the public count, turned the scanners off, and affixed seals.

November 25, 2024 – Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

ATTENDEES

Board of Canvassers (In-Person):

board of danvassers (in Ferson).		
Name	Position	Party
Beatrice P. Tignor	President	Democrat
Roberta B. Deegan	Vice President	Republican
Faye M. Howell	Member	Democrat
Terri I. Williams	Member	Democrat
Michael M. Gorman	Substitute Member	Republican
Carletta Lundy	Substitute Member	Democrat

Michael Adams	Board Attorney (By Phone)
Anita C. Jones	Board Recording Secretary

Board of Canvassers Absent:

Name	Position	Party
Felicia N. V. Pratt	Member	Democrat
LaVerne P. Scott	Substitute Member	Democrat

LBE Staff (in person):

EBE Beatt (III person).	
Name	Position
Wendy Honesty-Bey	Elections Administrator
Patricia Thorpe	Manager of Elections Operations
Michael Colbert	Data Coordinator
Freddie Colston	Floor Runner
Darrius Stanton	Floor Runner
Darryl Fields	Floor Runner
Joe Young	Floor Runner
Donald Benton	Floor Runner
Yvette Battle	Floor Runner
Damion Johnson	Floor Runner
	·

Public:

Name	Organization
None	

All canvassing teams, duplicating team members, and ballot scanner operating team members are attached to the minutes.

DECLARATION OF QUORUM PRESENT

November 25, 2024 – Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

RECONVENING THE MEETING

The mail-in ballot canvass reconvened on Monday, November 25, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. at the Board of Elections Office, 1100 Mercantile Lane, Suite 135, Upper Marlboro, MD 20774.

PUBLIC NOTICE OF CANVASS

Ms. Honesty-Bey noted that public notice of the mail-in ballot canvass was provided and that the notice was provided by agenda posted on door of the canvass facility, the door of the election office, and on the Prince George's County Board of Election's website.

VERIFICATION OF THE SCANNING UNIT(S)

Mr. Colbert verified that the seals on the ballot scanners were intact and recorded the scanners serial numbers and seal numbers on the Scanning Unit Opening Integrity Report. Mr. Colbert noted that the ballot scanners' serial numbers and seal numbers from Logic and Accuracy Testing matched the ballot scanners serial numbers and seal numbers before the canvass began.

The Board of Canvassers confirmed that the counts on the ballot scanners were zero. Ms. Honesty-Bey posted one copy of the Zero Reports from the ballot scanners on the wall of the canvassing room. Mr. Colbert printed a second copy of the Zero Reports, which remained with the integrity reports. The Board of Canvassers signed the Zero Reports.

A copy of the *Scanning Unit Opening Integrity Report* is attached to the minutes.

CANVASSING OF BALLOTS

Overview of Canvass Process

Ms. Honesty-Bey explained the rules concerning public observation of the canvass. Ms. Honesty-Bey provided an overview of the canvassing process and noted that the rules were posted in the canvass room. Ballots were distributed to the ballot processing canvassing team. Each canvassing team reviewed the envelope first to determine whether it was timely received.

For timely received ballots, each canvassing team determined whether the voter signed the oath. After verifying that the oath was signed, each canvassing team opened the envelopes. With the envelope face down, each canvassing team removed the ballot, taking care that the envelope stays face down. After removing all the ballots in the batch, the ballot envelopes were set aside. Each canvassing team reviewed the ballots for compliance and tabulating acceptability.

November 25, 2024 – Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

Ballots that are untimely or otherwise not in compliance were placed in a folder/envelope, with the canvassing team's number, or other information identifying the canvassing team to which the ballot belonged, and the reason(s) for the referral written on the envelope. The envelope with the ballots inside was referred to the Board of Canvassers for later review.

Those timely ballots that were in compliance and could be read by the ballot scanner were referred to the Board of Canvassers for acceptance.

The Board of Canvassers rules on whether to accept or unanimously reject the referred ballots.

Ms. Honesty-Bey explained the process to provide information to the Board of Canvassers or challenged a decision of the Board.

Board of Canvassers Meeting

The Board of Canvassers did not conduct a decision meeting today.

Printing Canvass Results

After scanning all accepted mail-in ballots, Mr. Colbert locked the ballot scanners. Ms. Honesty-Bey confirmed that the number of accepted ballots equaled the number of ballots counted by the ballot scanners.

A copy of the *Scanning Unit Closing Integrity Report* is attached to the minutes.

DAILY CANVASSING STATISTICS

Vote by Mail Canvass Statistics- Day Fourteen	Number of Ballots
Total Ballots Presented	4,989
Accepted Ballots	4,989
Rejected Ballots	0
Ballots held over by the Board of Canvassers (if applicable)	0

RECESS

The canvass recessed at 6:00 p.m. and will reconvene on Monday, December 2, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. Mr. Colbert recorded the public count, turned the scanners off, and affixed seals.

November 26, 2024 - Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

November 26, 2024 – Pre-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

Scanning Day

Board of Canvassers (In-Person):

Name	Position	Party
Beatrice P. Tignor	President	Democrat
Michael Gorman	Substitute Member	Republican

Scanning Day

DAILY CANVASSING STATISTICS

Vote by Mail Canvass Statistics- 11.26.2024	Number of Ballots
Total Ballots Presented	5,100
Accepted Ballots	5,100
Rejected Ballots	0
Ballots held over by the Board of Canvassers (if applicable)	0

November 27, 2024 – Pre-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

Board of Canvassers (In-Person):

Name	Position	Party
Carletta Lundy	Substitute member	Democrat
Michael Gorman	Substitute Member	Republican

Scanning Day

DAILY CANVASSING STATISTICS

Vote by Mail Canvass Statistics- 11.27.2024	Number of Ballots
Total Ballots Presented	1,578
Accepted Ballots	1,578
Rejected Ballots	0
Ballots held over by the Board of Canvassers (if applicable)	0

December 2, 2024 – Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

ATTENDEES

Board of Canvassers (In-Person):

Name	Position	Party
Beatrice P. Tignor	President	Democrat
Roberta B. Deegan	Vice President	Republican
Faye M. Howell	Member	Democrat
Terri I. Williams	Member	Democrat
Michael M. Gorman	Substitute Member	Republican
Carletta Lundy	Substitute Member	Democrat
LaVerne P. Scott	Substitute Member	Democrat

Michael Adams	Board Attorney (By Phone)
Anita C. Jones	Board Recording Secretary

Board of Canvassers Absent:

Name	Position	Party
Felicia N. V. Pratt	Member	Democrat

LBE Staff (in person):

LDL Stair (in person).		
Name	Position	
Wendy Honesty-Bey	Elections Administrator	
Patricia Thorpe	Manager of Elections Operations	
Michael Colbert	Data Coordinator	
Freddie Colston	Floor Runner	
Darrius Stanton	Floor Runner	
Darryl Fields	Floor Runner	
Joe Young	Floor Runner	
Donald Benton	Floor Runner	
Yvette Battle	Floor Runner	
Damion Johnson	Floor Runner	

Public:

Name	Organization
None	

All canvassing teams, duplicating team members, and ballot scanner operating team members are attached to the minutes.

DECLARATION OF QUORUM PRESENT

December 2, 2024 – Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

RECONVENING THE MEETING

The mail-in ballot canvass reconvened on Monday, December 2, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. at the Board of Elections Office, 1100 Mercantile Lane, Suite 135, Upper Marlboro, MD 20774.

PUBLIC NOTICE OF CANVASS

Ms. Honesty-Bey noted that public notice of the mail-in ballot canvass was provided and that the notice was provided by agenda posted on door of the canvass facility, the door of the election office, and on the Prince George's County Board of Election's website.

VERIFICATION OF THE SCANNING UNIT(S)

Mr. Colbert verified that the seals on the ballot scanners were intact and recorded the scanners serial numbers and seal numbers on the Scanning Unit Opening Integrity Report. Mr. Colbert noted that the ballot scanners' serial numbers and seal numbers from Logic and Accuracy Testing matched the ballot scanners serial numbers and seal numbers before the canvass began.

The Board of Canvassers confirmed that the counts on the ballot scanners were zero. Ms. Honesty-Bey posted one copy of the Zero Reports from the ballot scanners on the wall of the canvassing room. Mr. Colbert printed a second copy of the Zero Reports, which remained with the integrity reports. The Board of Canvassers signed the Zero Reports.

A copy of the *Scanning Unit Opening Integrity Report* is attached to the minutes.

CANVASSING OF BALLOTS

Overview of Canvass Process

Ms. Honesty-Bey explained the rules concerning public observation of the canvass. Ms. Honesty-Bey provided an overview of the canvassing process and noted that the rules were posted in the canvass room. Ballots were distributed to the ballot processing canvassing team. Each canvassing team reviewed the envelope first to determine whether it was timely received.

For timely received ballots, each canvassing team determined whether the voter signed the oath. After verifying that the oath was signed, each canvassing team opened the envelopes. With the envelope face down, each canvassing team removed the ballot, taking care that the envelope stays face down. After removing all the ballots in the batch, the ballot envelopes were set aside. Each canvassing team reviewed the ballots for compliance and tabulating acceptability.

December 2, 2024 - Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

Ballots that are untimely or otherwise not in compliance were placed in a folder/envelope, with the canvassing team's number, or other information identifying the canvassing team to which the ballot belonged, and the reason(s) for the referral written on the envelope. The envelope with the ballots inside was referred to the Board of Canvassers for later review.

Those timely ballots that were in compliance and could be read by the ballot scanner were referred to the Board of Canvassers for acceptance.

The Board of Canvassers rules on whether to accept or unanimously reject the referred ballots.

Ms. Honesty-Bey explained the process to provide information to the Board of Canvassers or challenged a decision of the Board.

Board of Canvassers Meeting

The Board of Canvassers did not conduct a decision meeting today. A decision meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, December 3, 2024, at 10:00 a.m.

Printing Canvass Results

After scanning all accepted mail-in ballots, Mr. Colbert locked the ballot scanners. Ms. Honesty-Bey confirmed that the number of accepted ballots equaled the number of ballots counted by the ballot scanners.

A copy of the *Scanning Unit Closing Integrity Report* is attached to the minutes.

DAILY CANVASSING STATISTICS

Vote by Mail Canvass Statistics- Day Fifteen	Number of Ballots
Total Ballots Presented	1,350
Accepted Ballots	1,350
Rejected Ballots	0
Ballots held over by the Board of Canvassers (if applicable)	0

RECESS

The canvass recessed at 6:00 p.m. and will reconvene on Tuesday, December 3, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. Mr. Colbert recorded the public count, turned the scanners off, and affixed seals.

December 3, 2024 – Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

ATTENDEES

Board of Canvassers (In-Person):

Name	Position	Party
Beatrice P. Tignor	President	Democrat
Roberta B. Deegan	Vice President	Republican
Faye M. Howell	Member	Democrat
Michael M. Gorman	Substitute Member	Republican
Carletta Lundy	Substitute Member	Democrat
LaVerne P. Scott	Substitute Member	Democrat

Michael Adams	Board Attorney
Anita C. Jones	Board Recording Secretary

Board of Canvassers Absent:

Name	Position	Party
Felicia N. V. Pratt	Member	Democrat
Terri I. Williams	Member	Democrat

LBE Staff (in person):

EBE Stair (in person).	
Name	Position
Wendy Honesty-Bey	Elections Administrator
Patricia Thorpe	Manager of Elections Operations
Michael Colbert	Data Coordinator
Freddie Colston	Floor Runner
Darrius Stanton	Floor Runner
Darryl Fields	Floor Runner
Joe Young	Floor Runner
Donald Benton	Floor Runner
Yvette Battle	Floor Runner
Damion Johnson	Floor Runner

Public:

Name	Organization
None	

All canvassing teams, duplicating team members, and ballot scanner operating team members are attached to the minutes.

DECLARATION OF QUORUM PRESENT

December 3, 2024 – Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

RECONVENING THE MEETING

The mail-in ballot canvass reconvened on Tuesday, December 3, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. at the Board of Elections Office, 1100 Mercantile Lane, Suite 135, Upper Marlboro, MD 20774.

PUBLIC NOTICE OF CANVASS

Ms. Honesty-Bey noted that public notice of the mail-in ballot canvass was provided and that the notice was provided by agenda posted on door of the canvass facility, the door of the election office, and on the Prince George's County Board of Election's website.

VERIFICATION OF THE SCANNING UNIT(S)

Mr. Colbert verified that the seals on the ballot scanners were intact and recorded the scanners serial numbers and seal numbers on the Scanning Unit Opening Integrity Report. Mr. Colbert noted that the ballot scanners' serial numbers and seal numbers from Logic and Accuracy Testing matched the ballot scanners serial numbers and seal numbers before the canvass began.

The Board of Canvassers confirmed that the counts on the ballot scanners were zero. Ms. Honesty-Bey posted one copy of the Zero Reports from the ballot scanners on the wall of the canvassing room. Mr. Colbert printed a second copy of the Zero Reports, which remained with the integrity reports. The Board of Canvassers signed the Zero Reports.

A copy of the *Scanning Unit Opening Integrity Report* is attached to the minutes.

CANVASSING OF BALLOTS

<u>Overview of Canvass Process</u>

Ms. Honesty-Bey explained the rules concerning public observation of the canvass. Ms. Honesty-Bey provided an overview of the canvassing process and noted that the rules were posted in the canvass room. Ballots were distributed to the ballot processing canvassing team. Each canvassing team reviewed the envelope first to determine whether it was timely received.

For timely received ballots, each canvassing team determined whether the voter signed the oath. After verifying that the oath was signed, each canvassing team opened the envelopes. With the envelope face down, each canvassing team removed the ballot, taking care that the envelope stays face down. After removing all the ballots in the batch, the ballot envelopes were set aside. Each canvassing team reviewed the ballots for compliance and tabulating acceptability.

December 3, 2024 – Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

Ballots that are untimely or otherwise not in compliance were placed in a folder/envelope, with the canvassing team's number, or other information identifying the canvassing team to which the ballot belonged, and the reason(s) for the referral written on the envelope. The envelope with the ballots inside was referred to the Board of Canvassers for later review.

Those timely ballots that were in compliance and could be read by the ballot scanner were referred to the Board of Canvassers for acceptance.

The Board of Canvassers rules on whether to accept or unanimously reject the referred ballots.

Ms. Honesty-Bey explained the process to provide information to the Board of Canvassers or challenged a decision of the Board.

Canvass Participants

Board of Canvassers Meeting

The Board of Canvassers conducted a decision meeting today at 11:30 a.m. The next decision meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, December 4, 2024, at 3:00 p.m.

Provisional Ballot Applications – No Ballot (92)

A motion was made by Ms. Deegan, seconded by Ms. Lundy, and unanimously passed to reject these ballot applications.

Provisional Ballot Applications – No Signature/No Printed Name (13)

A motion was made by Ms. Tignor, seconded by Ms. Deegan, and unanimously passed to reject these ballot applications.

Provisional Ballot Applications – Multiple Ballots (12)

A motion was made by Ms. Lundy, seconded by Ms. Deegan, and unanimously passed to reject these ballot applications.

Ballot Envelope – No Ballot (1)

A motion was made by Ms. Tignor, seconded by Ms. Lundy, and unanimously passed to reject this ballot.

Ballot Envelope – Primary Election Ballot (1)

A motion was made by Ms. Howell, seconded by Ms. Scott, and unanimously passed to reject this ballot.

December 3, 2024 – Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

Ballot Envelope – Untimely Received (30)

A motion was made by Ms. Scott, seconded by Ms. Howell, and unanimously passed to reject this ballot.

(Bin 79) Provisional Ballot Applications (393) – Various Rejection Codes

A motion was made by Ms. Deegan, seconded by Ms. Lundy, and unanimously passed to reject these ballot applications.

Provisional Ballot Applications – (2) Ballots were completed and scanned at the precinct. Staff processed the applications, and the voters are properly registered.

A motion was made by Ms. Tignor, seconded by Ms. Howell, and duly passed to accept these ballot applications.

Printing Canvass Results

After scanning all accepted mail-in ballots, Mr. Colbert locked the ballot scanners. Ms. Honesty-Bey confirmed that the number of accepted ballots equaled the number of ballots counted by the ballot scanners.

A copy of the *Scanning Unit Closing Integrity Report* is attached to the minutes.

DAILY CANVASSING STATISTICS

Vote by Mail Canvass Statistics- Day Sixteen	Number of Ballots
Total Ballots Presented	2,407
Accepted Ballots	1,863
Rejected Ballots	30
Rejected Provisionals	512
Ballots held over by the Board of Canvassers (if applicable)	

RECESS

The canvass recessed at 4:00 p.m. and will reconvene on Wednesday, December 4, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. Mr. Colbert recorded the public count, turned the scanners off, and affixed seals.

December 4, 2024 – Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

ATTENDEES

Board of Canvassers (In-Person):

Name	Position	Party
Beatrice P. Tignor	President	Democrat
Roberta B. Deegan	Vice President	Republican
Faye M. Howell	Member	Democrat
Terri I. Williams	Member	Democrat
Michael M. Gorman	Substitute Member	Republican
Carletta Lundy	Substitute Member	Democrat

Michael Adams	Board Attorney
Anita C. Jones	Board Recording Secretary

Board of Canvassers Absent:

Name	Position	Party
Felicia N. V. Pratt	Member	Democrat
LaVerne P. Scott	Substitute Member	Democrat

LBE Staff (in person):

LDL Stail (in person).	
Name	Position
Wendy Honesty-Bey	Elections Administrator
Patricia Thorpe	Manager of Elections Operations
Michael Colbert	Data Coordinator
Freddie Colston	Floor Runner
Darrius Stanton	Floor Runner
Darryl Fields	Floor Runner
Joe Young	Floor Runner
Donald Benton	Floor Runner
Yvette Battle	Floor Runner
Damion Johnson	Floor Runner

Public:

Name	Organization
None	

All canvassing teams, duplicating team members, and ballot scanner operating team members are attached to the minutes.

DECLARATION OF QUORUM PRESENT

December 4, 2024 – Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

RECONVENING THE MEETING

The mail-in ballot canvass reconvened on Wednesday, December 4, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. at the Board of Elections Office, 1100 Mercantile Lane, Suite 135, Upper Marlboro, MD 20774.

PUBLIC NOTICE OF CANVASS

Ms. Honesty-Bey noted that public notice of the mail-in ballot canvass was provided and that the notice was provided by agenda posted on door of the canvass facility, the door of the election office, and on the Prince George's County Board of Election's website.

VERIFICATION OF THE SCANNING UNIT(S)

Mr. Colbert verified that the seals on the ballot scanners were intact and recorded the scanners serial numbers and seal numbers on the Scanning Unit Opening Integrity Report. Mr. Colbert noted that the ballot scanners' serial numbers and seal numbers from Logic and Accuracy Testing matched the ballot scanners serial numbers and seal numbers before the canvass began.

The Board of Canvassers confirmed that the counts on the ballot scanners were zero. Ms. Honesty-Bey posted one copy of the Zero Reports from the ballot scanners on the wall of the canvassing room. Mr. Colbert printed a second copy of the Zero Reports, which remained with the integrity reports. The Board of Canvassers signed the Zero Reports.

A copy of the *Scanning Unit Opening Integrity Report* is attached to the minutes.

CANVASSING OF BALLOTS

<u>Overview of Canvass Process</u>

Ms. Honesty-Bey explained the rules concerning public observation of the canvass. Ms. Honesty-Bey provided an overview of the canvassing process and noted that the rules were posted in the canvass room. Ballots were distributed to the ballot processing canvassing team. Each canvassing team reviewed the envelope first to determine whether it was timely received.

For timely received ballots, each canvassing team determined whether the voter signed the oath. After verifying that the oath was signed, each canvassing team opened the envelopes. With the envelope face down, each canvassing team removed the ballot, taking care that the envelope stays face down. After removing all the ballots in the batch, the ballot envelopes were set aside. Each canvassing team reviewed the ballots for compliance and tabulating acceptability.

December 4, 2024 - Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

Ballots that are untimely or otherwise not in compliance were placed in a folder/envelope, with the canvassing team's number, or other information identifying the canvassing team to which the ballot belonged, and the reason(s) for the referral written on the envelope. The envelope with the ballots inside was referred to the Board of Canvassers for later review.

Those timely ballots that were in compliance and could be read by the ballot scanner were referred to the Board of Canvassers for acceptance.

The Board of Canvassers rules on whether to accept or unanimously reject the referred ballots.

Ms. Honesty-Bey explained the process to provide information to the Board of Canvassers or challenged a decision of the Board.

Board of Canvassers Meeting

The Board of Canvassers conducted a decision meeting today at 3:00 p.m.

(Bins 80, 81, and 91) Provisional Ballot Applications (690) – Various Rejection Codes A motion was made by Ms. Deegan, seconded by Ms. Tignor, and unanimously passed to reject these provisional ballot applications.

Ballot Envelopes – No Signature (5)

A motion was made by Ms. Howell, seconded by Mr. Gorman, and unanimously passed to reject these ballots.

Ballot Envelope - No Ballot (1)

A motion was made by Ms. Howell, seconded by Ms. Tignor, and unanimously passed to reject this ballot.

Ballot Envelopes - Untimely Received (8)

A motion was made by Ms. Deegan, seconded by Ms. Lundy, and unanimously passed to reject these ballots.

Ballot Envelopes – Two (2) ballots from the same person.

A motion was made by Ms. Deegan, seconded by Ms. Lundy, and unanimously passed to reject these ballot envelopes.

December 4, 2024 – Post-Mail-In Ballot Canvass

Ballot Envelopes – Two (2) ballot envelopes with good post-marks, but were not received after the November 15, 2024, deadline.

A motion was made by Ms. Deegan, seconded by Ms. Howell, and unanimously passed to reject these ballot envelopes.

Printing Canvass Results

After scanning all accepted mail-in ballots, Mr. Colbert locked the ballot scanners. Ms. Honesty-Bey confirmed that the number of accepted ballots equaled the number of ballots counted by the ballot scanners.

A copy of the *Scanning Unit Closing Integrity Report* is attached to the minutes.

DAILY CANVASSING STATISTICS

Vote by Mail Canvass Statistics- Day Seventeen	Number of Ballots
Total Ballots Presented	3,103
Accepted Ballots	2395
Rejected Ballots	18
Rejected Provisionals	690
Ballots held over by the Board of Canvassers (if applicable)	

TOTAL CANVASSING STATISTICS

Vote by Mail Canvass Statistics	Number of Ballots
Total Mail-in Ballots Presented	122860
Total Mail-in Ballots Rejected	575
Total Mail-in Ballots Accepted	122285
Total Provisionals Presented	28,875
Accepted-in Full	19,249
Accepted-in Part	8,424
Rejected	1,202

RECESS

The canvass closed at 10:00 p.m. Mr. Colbert recorded the public count, turned the scanners off, and affixed seals.